# SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

MINUTES of Meeting of the EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE held via MS Teams on Tuesday, 22nd March, 2022 at 10.00 am

.\_\_\_\_

Present:- Councillors M. Rowley (Chairman), S. Aitchison, G. Edgar, C. Hamilton,

S. Hamilton, S. Haslam, E. Jardine, J. Linehan, S. Mountford, R. Tatler,

G. Turnbull and T. Weatherston.

In Attendance:- Chief Executive, Director Education and Lifelong Learning, Director

Infrastructure & Environment, Financial Services Manager, Democratic

Services Team Leader, Democratic Services Officer (D. Hall)

1. **MINUTE** 

There had been circulated copies of the Minute of the meeting held on 1 March 2022.

**DECISION** 

APPROVED for signature by the Chairman.

#### 2. FINAL REVENUE VIREMENTS AND EARMARKED BALANCES 2021/22

With reference to paragraph 2 of the Minute of the meeting held on 8 February 2022 there had been a report circulated by the Director. Finance & Corporate Governance seeking approval for the final 2021/22 budget virements and approval to carry forward identified earmarked budgets to 2022/23. The monitoring of the General Fund Revenue Budget at the end of January 2022 had identified the final virements and earmarked balances for 2021/22. Those included routine virements in Appendix 1 to the report and earmarked balances in Appendix 2 to the report, where it had been identified that budget was required to be carried forward to support expenditure in 2022/23. The Financial Services Manager, Ms Suzy Douglas, outlined the report and answered questions from Members. In response to a question regarding Financial Insecurity funding, Ms Douglas explained that the funding referred to related to measures to help support families and communities facing financial hardship as a result of Covid-19, and confirmed that once the funding had been fully allocated the funding stream would be exhausted. Regarding the carry forward of funding for respite and social care. Ms Douglas explained that a significant carry forward was outlined in the report from winter planning. Further resources had also been allocated in the budget agreed for 2022/23, with a further £13m expected from the Scottish Government that was required to be spent on social work.

## DECISION AGREED to:-

- (a) approve the virements in Appendix 1 to the report;
- (b) approve the earmarked balances in Appendix 2 to the report; and
- (c) delegate authority for the remainder of the financial year to allow the Director, Finance & Corporate Governance to approve any year-end budget adjustments required between now and the financial year end in consultation with the Executive Member for Finance.

### 3. **PRIVATE BUSINESS**

AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed in the Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that it involved the likely disclosure

of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part I of Schedule 7A to the Act.

### **SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS**

4. **PURCHASE OF LAND AT EASTER LANGLEE, GALASHIELS**A report by the Director, Infrastructure and Environment was noted.

The meeting concluded at 10.30 am